Kevin Fagan

116 Ives Farm Road, Brewster, NY 10509 T 845-278-9642 M 203-733-6541 KFaqan@WebSWR.com

PROFILE

IT professional proficient in back-end design and end user's experiences. Committed to staying at the forefront of technological trends and capabilities. Strong ability to translate client's needs into secure accessible user interfaces with efficiency. Extensive knowledge base in network infrastructure, server technologies, programming languages, virtualized computing environments including ESX server and a broad range of software platforms acquired through a combination of education and work experience.

SKILLS

- · Web Development
- · Project Management
- Microsoft operating systems including Server 2003 (most versions), Server 2000, Vista, XP, Millennium, 2000 & NT $\,$
- · Network Infrastructure
- · Client and vendor communication skills
- · Creation of company wide processes involving IT solutions

EXPERIENCE

System Administrator, iSolve

2005 - Present

Manage all phases of technology solutions across a diverse range of industries. Assess client needs and develop specifications; plan and implement from initial conceptual design through installation, maintenance and client approval.

- \cdot Manage IT infrastructure for Real Estate Agency with satellite offices connected to main office data center.
- Provide Data Integration Solutions for remote employees integrated into Windows Share-point Server 2007.
- Revitalize severely outdated infrastructure and processes for global distributors of manufactured goods with a smooth transition between systems.

Freelance Web Development

2004 - Present

Develop rich and interactive interfaces from concept to completion, and later to updates and upgrades. Translate input and graphics from designers into a working GUI. Deliver fast loading, accessible, easy to use interface with the ability to expand with ease in the future.

- \cdot Design and build interactive web based graphical user interfaces for increased productivity and exposure to targeted audiences.
- Create GUI websites and web application solutions using HTML, CSS, PHP, MySQL and JavaScript.

Business Machines Associate, Staples 2004 - 2005

Serves as a consultant to recommend, educate and sell hardware and software products to customers. Maintain extensive knowledge base for a wide variety of products to accurately suggest cost effective and productive solutions.

EDUCATION

University of Rhode Island — In pursuit of a Computer Engineering Degree, 2000-2001

SUNY Westchester Community College — In pursuit of a Computer Information Systems Degree, Web Development Certification & Information Technology Security and Forensics Certification, 2005-present